
 
Memorandum 

November 25, 2020 
 
To: Town Council 
From: Jamie Hellen, Town Administrator 
 
Re: Resolution 20-86, 69, 70, 71: Tax Rate Hearing  

 
 
The attached information is related to the annual Tax Rate Hearing. The Hearing is required by Massachusetts 
law for the Town Council to set the FY21 Tax Rate (July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021).   
 
I have attached a packet of information from the Assessors office on the tax rate hearing.  Please note that the 
average median house value has increased in Town by 2.8% and the proposed tax rate is $14.65. We have also 
provided the materials we are required to file with the state, as well as some historical information.  
 
This memo and packet will serve as the backup for the next four resolutions, all of which need to be voted on 
annually by state law.  
 
If you have any additional questions please feel free to ask.   







































SPONSOR:  Administration 

 
 

TOWN OF FRANKLIN 
 

RESOLUTION:   20-68 
 

TAX CLASSIFICATION - RESIDENTIAL FACTOR 
 
 
         
WHEREAS,  a public hearing on the Property Tax Classification was held and closed on 

December 2, 2020.   
 
NOW THEREFORE be it resolved that the Residential Factor will be set at [1.000000].  
 
 
 

 
 
 
DATED:  _________________, 2020 
       VOTED: 
 
        UNANIMOUS: _________ 
        
A True Record Attest:     YES: ______   NO: ______ 
 
        ABSTAIN: _____________ 
 

       ABSENT: ______________ 
Nancy Danello 
Temporary Town Clerk    _____________________________ 
       Glenn Jones, Clerk 
       Franklin Town Council 
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